

Message

From: Kurt Kovarik [kkovarik@biodiesel.org]
Sent: 5/20/2020 1:15:50 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett [Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: RVO catch-up?

Hi Sharnett,

I'm available on Friday anytime after 11:30.

Thanks,

Kurt

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 9:39 PM
To: Kurt Kovarik <kkovarik@biodiesel.org>
Cc: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: RVO catch-up?

Hey Kurt! Apologies for delayed response. Thank you for the kind note and really great to hear from you. I hope you are well/safe. I'd be happy to chat. I'm pretty open on Friday.

Sharnett – could you please set a time for Kurt and I to chat on Friday? Also, I'll be on the road so the best number to reach me at will be my cell: 202-923-5320.

Kurt, I look forward to talking soon.

Mandy

From: Kurt Kovarik <kkovarik@biodiesel.org>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: RVO catch-up?

Hi Mandy,

I hope you are doing well during these crazy times.

First, welcome back to EPA. You've probably been back for awhile but I've been negligent in reaching out. Second, I'm wondering if you would have a few minutes this week to catch up about our favorite topic – the RFS and the 2021/2022 RVO. I'm pretty wide open on Wednesday, Thursday afternoon and Friday afternoon if you'd be up for a short call.

Thanks for your consideration.

Regards,

Kurt

Kurt Kovarik

National Biodiesel Board
Vice President, Federal Affairs
202-737-8801 | 202-868-3617 mobile

www.nbb.org | www.biodiesel.org

Biodiesel. Better. Cleaner. Now!

"This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose, or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation."